Storm Water Infrastructure Repair at 3849 Dillard Street

Below are resuits for quotes solicited from the following Contractor for Storm Water
Infrastructure Repair at 3849 Dillard Street

Knight and Associates Inc. - $ 21.500
International Business Sclution — No Response

Ardito construction Company — No Response



Knight & Associates, Inc.

Utilities & General Contractors & Engineering Services

July 2, 2018

Michael Asiedu
City of Powder Springs

Re- Damage Storm Work Water at 3849 Dillard Street.

. Remove and replace 24 diameter RCP (50 feet)
o Remove and replace in kind 6” Concrete Valley Gutter (7 feet x 20 feet)
° Remove and replace in kind 4” Concrete Sidewalk (5 feet x 30 feet)

Demo and Install above and comply with local, state and federal regulations and must
include. (1) Securing utility locate and potholing the work areas prior to commencement of the
work. (i) Backfilling and compaction in kind of impacted areas of the work, (iii)

BMP’s for erosion control and sedimentation and (iv) Traffic Control
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Regards,

Kamal Alioden,

Kamal S. Abiodun, P.G.
Principal

1 P.O. Box 671496 Marietta, GA 30006 - 1515 Northwest Drive, Atlanta, GA 30331
Tel: (404) 254-3269, Fax: (404) 692-4371




